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MEMORANDUM

To:  Kurt Lannon, Clerk of the Commission

From: Thomas Hawkins, At-Large-Commissioner

Re:  Ordinance No. 0-07-119, Petition 28 LUC-07PB
Date: June 8, 2008

Until May 21, 2008, I was an employee of C. David Coffey, P.A., a law firm representing
the applicant for Petition 28LUC-07PB. As an employee of this firm, I conducted legal
research and legal analysis related to the proposal contained in Petition 28LUC-07PB.

I do not have any ongoing business relationship with this firm or with this applicant. No
outcome of Petition 28LUC-07PB would inure to my special private gain or loss or to the
special private gain or loss of anyone who is my employer, relative or business associate.



